
From: Horlick, Susan
To: "ashley.shive@a-c-t.com"
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS; Miller, Michael B.; Pedigo, Leslie
Subject: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for ACT Environmental and Infrastructure Inc_ Bartow

(FLR000011049)
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:29:00 AM
Attachments: ACT Environmental Infrastructure Inc_Bartow_hwt.pdf

Dear Ashley Shive:      

Please note: your HWT registration expires June 30, 2026. Pursuant to Rule 62-730.170
F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the entire HWT
registration period. Please submit an updated Certificate of Liability Insurance
form upon renewal of your insurance policy to update our records.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open.  You may download a free copy of this at
www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this
warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Thank you,

 
Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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March 19, 2025 


Ashley Shive 
ACT Environmental & Infrastructure Inc 
1875 W Main St 
Bartow, FL 33830-7718


Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval 


Dear Ashley Shive:



Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions
of approval
are specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida
Administrative
Code,
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730 .
Please note the following.


1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if you
insurance policy is issued
on a multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance
coverage have occured, you can meet this
requirement by submitting a certificate of
liability coverage form.


2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained
at your principal
place of business.


3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice
with DEP, by Certified
mail, that your policy has expired or has been canceled.


4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it
null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability
coverage or status.


5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting
hazardous waste for the
transportation company.


6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the
8700-12FL – Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)]
and evidence of casualty/liability
insurance by March 1 of each year, with your
annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used
oil handler, you must submit
these documents by September 1 of each year.



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730
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If you intend to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility, please contact the department. This
letter does not authorize
you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility.
Please refer to Form 8700-12FL, page 5, item 14.C. for a list of all
the required documents that
must be submitted. 


If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of
incoming and outgoing
hazardous waste shipments.
These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless otherwise
approved by
the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule
62-730.171, 7(6),
F.A.C.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.


Sincerely, 


Susan Horlick 
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 


SH 
Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate


 
Insurance Verification



Horlick_S

Susan signature







***********************************************************

HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER


CERTIFICATE OF
APPROVAL
***********************************************************


This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste
transporter in Florida.
The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder comply with all applicable
portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code.
This certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes
obsolete.
The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.


TRANSPORTER:  ACT Environmental & Infrastructure Inc


FACILITY ID NO:  FLR000011049 


FACILITY
ADDRESS:   1875 W Main St 
   
Bartow, FL 33830-7718 


EXPIRATION DATE:        June 30, 2026


APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY: NO


APPROVAL ISSUED BY: 
________________________ DATE: March 19, 2025
 
Susan Horlick 
 
Environmental Specialist III 
 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 
 
850/245-8778



Horlick_S
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Date:  March 12, 2025 


 


Name Insured: American Compliance Technologies, Inc 


Physical Address:  1875 W Main St, Bartow, FL 33830 


EPA ID No: FLR000011049 


Policy No: AQ1YFL004515-00 


Policy Period: 12/11/2024 – 12/11/2025 


Insurance Company: Clear Blue Insurance Company 


Company Code: 28860 


Limits: $1,000,000 


 


To Whom It May Concern: 


 


QEO Group of Florida, LLC, is a full authority managing general agency on behalf of Clear Blue Insurance Group. 


 


Please be advised that the vehicle(s) listed below are registered and covered under the Clear Blue Insurance 


Company policy stated above. The policy’s combined single liability limit is $1,000,000 and includes both Bodily 


Injury and Property Damage Liability, not including pollution. 


 


Vehicle Description                      VIN 


2006 Freightliner Dump  1FVHC5CVX6HV86865 


2006 International 7600  1HTWXSBT66J225117 


2007 International 7600  1HTWXSBT87J532290 


2007 Sterling LT9500  2FZHAZCV77AX99272 


2007 Sterling LT9500  2FZHAZCVX7AX99329 


2007 Sterling Acterra  2FZHCHDJ27AY90353 


2007 Kenworth T300  2NKMHZ7X37M206958 


2008 Ford F650   3FRNF65C98V649831 


2011 International 7600  1HTWXSHT6BJ344867 


2012 Freightliner M2  1FVHCYBSXCHBF4327 


2014 Freightliner  1FVHG3DV6EHFY0280 


2014 Freightliner  1FVHG3DVXEHFY0279 


2014 Mack 600   1M1AN09Y7EM017103 


2014 Kenworth T800  1NKDX4EX4EJ413601 


2014 Peterbilt 367  1NPTX4TX0ED247746 


2015 Peterbilt 567  1NPCX4TX0FD248719 


2015 Kenworth   2NKHLJ9X3FM469481 


2015 Freightliner  3AKJGEBG3FDGN1805 


2016 International SD  1FVHG3CY8GHHA0705 


2018 Freightliner SD  1FVHG3FE3JHJB5746 


 


Docusign Envelope ID: 24328E84-CB17-4B20-BC1C-CBC85F32A144







 


 


2019 Freightliner SD  1FVHG3FE6KHKC3134 


2019 Peterbilt 567  1NPCX7EX5KD499728 


2019 Peterbilt 567  1NPCX7EX7KD499729 


2019 Kenworth T300  2NKHLJ9X5KM309936 


 


The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1: 


 


(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the policy. 
(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy, with a right 


of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer. 
(c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 


(FDEP), the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of the policy and all 
endorsements. 


(d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of the 
insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only after the 
expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the Secretary of the FDEP as 
evidenced by certified mail return receipt. 


(e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured for claims 
resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described herein, but such 
termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any such judgment or judgments 
resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is in effect. 


 


I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide insurance as 


an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida. 


 


Please contact us should you have any question at (954) 505-5450 or EastEndo@qeo.com. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


By: _______________________________   


           Signature  


 


 


Date Signed:  _______________________ 


 


 


Printed Name: George Bocanegra______      


 


 


Title: _Senior Underwriter_____________ 


 


Docusign Envelope ID: 24328E84-CB17-4B20-BC1C-CBC85F32A144
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